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ociEE:

MEMORANDUM

To: All Business Manager/Secretary-Treasurers

From: Gregg A. Smith
General Secretary-Treasurer

Date: October 7, 2024
Subject: 2025-2028 Per Capita Tax & Admin Dues

Per GEB Resolution No. 11 passed at the IUPAT 33™ General
Convention, under Section 17 of the IUPAT Constitution, the
per capita tax (PCT) for the period January 1, 2025 through
December 31, 2027 will remain $31.10 per month with a $2.00
death benefit payment, and effective January 1, 2028 through
December 31, 2029 the PCT will be set at $6.00 per month with a
$2.00 death benefit payment.

International administrative dues shall be paid in the following
amounts:

e Effective January 1, 2025, $0.25 for every hour worked

e Effective January 1, 2026, $0.35 for every hour worked

e Effective January 1, 2027, $0.45 for every hour worked

e Effective January 1, 2028, $0.55 for every hour worked

This notification should be distributed to all local union officers
in your district council. Please make certain that wage sheets are
updated accordingly and contractors are notified of these changes.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Ron Kniess at 410-564-5931,
or via email at rkniess@iupat.org.
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